

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### Personal information

Surname(s) / First name

Address

Telephone

E-mail

Web

Nationality

Date of birth

Gender

**Štutas Aleksas**

Klaipeda, Lithuania

Mobile: +370 698 77488

alex@nrg.lt

<http://alex.nrg.lt>



Lithuanian

12 June 1984

Male

I am Information Technology professional capable of managing IT projects from concept to completion with remarkable deadline sensitivity. Strong analytical skills combined with almost 20 years' experience in different scale and complexity IT environments. Compatible team player through complete project cycles, testing and final implementation. Excellent communication skills. Fluent in English, Russian, Lithuanian, also some Spanish and a little bit of German.

### Work experience

September 2011 – January 2019

JSC „Baltlanta“ – IT Specialist

Providing technical support and maintenance for a fleet of fishing vessels. Taking part in repairs and equipment installations. Building new bridges with KVM matrix systems, installing new fish finding equipment, building and upgrading server rooms, designing and deploying wired and Wi-Fi networks on vessels with HotSpot for crew access, installing Avaya IP Office PBX, managing firewalls and switches, installing VSAT Internet and SAT TV systems, designing and installing IP surveillance systems, participating in different automation projects.

I also combine these responsibilities with standard tasks of systems administrator in our offices in Lithuania and Spain.

June 2008 – August 2011

JSC „Birių krovinių terminalas“ (Bulk Cargo Terminal) – IT Specialist

Computer, office and network equipment maintenance and upgrade. During new office building construction designed and built computer network for 100 workstations – including server room planning, ordering and configuring equipment for e-mail server, web server, database servers, backup servers, video surveillance equipment. Implemented efficient Anti-SPAM filtering system. Set up uninterrupted internet connection with load balancing and shaping, implemented VoIP project. Mobile services audit and services optimization. E-mail server administration. Website administration and update. User support and training.

May 2007 – May 2008

JSC „Mars Lietuva“ (Mars Inc.) – Site Analyst

Mars Inc. Baltic region site analyst. Computer, network and office equipment maintenance and upgrade for Lithuania, Latvia and Estonia sales offices and factories. Active directory management, training new users, new workstations setup, introducing innovations to users, organizing trainings. Communication with technical support centers in Russia, China, Brazil, France, Germany and Poland. Successful SDSXP project integration in Baltic region. VoIP integration project implementation.

December 2005 – April 2007

JSC „Telekosta“ – IT Engineer

Designing and building networks, server rooms, computer systems. Computer and office equipment maintenance and upgrade. Customers' information systems maintenance and improvement. Project preparation and implementation. Took part in network deployment project during construction of biggest at that time shopping center of Lithuania - "Akropolis" in Klaipeda.

July 2003 – November 2005

SC „Laivité“ – IT Engineer

Computer, office and network equipment maintenance and upgrade, new workstations setup, new users training. Web and e-mail server administration. Active directory administration. Squid proxy server administration.

1999 – 2003

JSC „Altrana“ – Trainee

Computer and office equipment maintenance and upgrade, new workstations setup, website development (HTML, PHP, MySQL), website administration and update.

### Education and training

2004 – 2008

Vilnius University of Applied Sciences – Computer Programming

Specializations

Programming and Computer Systems

Database Systems

Internet Technology

CISCO Network Academy

Studied Subjects

English for Specific Purposes, Mathematics, Physics, Contemporary Lithuanian, Information Technology, Philosophy, Safety at Work, Civil Safety and Ecology, Law, Economics Theory, Communication, Management Basics. Operating Systems, Structural Programming and Algorithms, Business Communication, Computer Technology, Basics of Software Engineering, Computer Networks, Probability Theory and Statistics, Databases Design, Object – oriented Programming, Calculating and Optimization methods, Computer Graphic Basics, Open Source Software, Accounting Basics, Internet and Hypertext systems, Business Economics, Artificial Intelligence Methods and Algorithms, Project Management.

Other

SOLAS certificate, Lithuanian Seaman's book.

### Languages

Writing

Speaking

Understanding

Russian

Native language

Lithuanian

Fluent

Fluent

Fluent

English

Fluent

Fluent

Fluent

### Computer Skills

Operating Systems and Software

All major Operating Systems (DOS, Windows, Linux, FreeBSD, macOS, NetWare, etc.), Office software, CAD drawing, MS Exchange, Squid, Bind, Apache, Nginx, Exim, Postfix

Network and Server Hardware

CISCO, Fortigate, WatchGuard, Zyxel, Dell, HP, D-Link, Unifi, Mikrotik, pfSense

Virtualization

VMware, Citrix, MS HyperV, Linux KVM, OpenStack

KVM and Matrix Systems

Guntermann & Drunck, ATEN, Adder

Programming

C/C++, Python, Java, JavaScript, AJAX, HTML, PHP, CSS, shell scripts